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MEMORANDUM

TO: Department of State
FROM: Michael B Fernandez
DATE: April 15,2004

RE: South Florida PCP Network Dissolution

.

—
— pr—

Please find the following to execute the dissolution of South Florida PCP Network:

1. Check for $25
2. Articles of Dissolution

If you have any questions please contact Fred Brown (@ (813) 829-8318.

Please send any correspondence to:

1410 N Westshore Blvd
STE 200
Tampa, FL 33607

Thank you
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
FOR
A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of the limited Hability company is_SOS 1 H FLORIDA PCP NETWORK, LLC

=

2. The effective date of the limited liability company’s d1ssolutxon is '” 31/2003

3. A descnptlon of the occurrence that resulted in the limited liability company's dissolution pursuant to
Oscction 608.441, Florida Statutes, {copy of 608.441 on back of cover letter).

No activity

4, CHECK ONE:
& All debts, obligations and liabilities of the limited liability company have been paid or discharged.

-OR-
U Adequate provision has been made for the debts, obligations and liabilities pursuant to s. 608.4421,
5. All remaining property and assets have been distributed among its members in accordance with their
respective rights and interests.

6. CHECK ONE: —
¥ There are no suits pending against the company in any court. o e
“OR- !—— ==
0 Adequate provision has been made for the satisfaction of any judgment, order or decree, ﬁriuch may
be entered against it in any pending suit. & i‘, =
I""! -7 =
Signatures of the members having the same percentage of membership interests necessary td 4 ) approve : the
dissolution: e =
S5 @
Signature Typed or Printed name Sr T2
/ Miguel B Fernandez L
, — .,—j.fA - — = -~ - T

Filing Fee: $25.00
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